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Diamond Williams \ \026\.0 frx

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 5:13 PM

To: ‘todenthal@freeconferencecall.com' ; v ~
Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant P AR~T lES
Subject: FW: Address Change with the Commission

Attachments: WV - FLPUC Address Change 090711.pdf
Ms. Odenthal:

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct

address changes to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Please note that the form Change of Company Information on Regulated Utility can be located
on the Commission's website at the following link: http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/. This
form is for use by companies regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission in changing
information which appears in the PSC's Master Commission Directory of Utility Data. The form
must be printed and changes made by a company representative only, then signed, dated, and
mailed to the Commission at the address shown or faxed to (850) 413-7118.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Tara Odenthal [mailto:todenthal @freeconferencecall.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 4:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Address Change with the Commission

Thanks, (‘\p\h\
Tara Odenthal | Operations Manager Q\J ,’r\{

Wide Voice, LLC . c' Q’\M
4300 East Pacific Coast Highway 'a,“ /) of
Long Beach, CA 90804 /

Direct: 562.624.5444
Fax: 562.437.1422
Email: tara@widevoice.com

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying
or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail including
attachments from your system.
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9/8/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



The Voicé Appiicios Company

September 7, 2011

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Address Change for Wide Voice, LLC (Company TY054; Docket 110256)
Dear Sir or Madam:

Wide Voice, LLC would like to take the opportunity to change its principal Nevada address with the Commission,
effective September 7, 2011.

Our most current address in Nevada is:

Wide Voice, LLC
Attention: Patrick Chicas
410 South Rampart
Building 17, Suite 390
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Ph. - (702) 479-5801

Please update our contact information. If additional information is needed, please contact me directly at (562)
624-5444 or by email to tara@widevoice.com.

Sincerely,
s/ Tara Odenthal

Tara Odenthal
Operations Manager

410 South Rampart
Building 17, Suite 390
Las Vegas, NV 89145
www.widevoice.com




